ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1)
Page 1
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  920-5136
March 27, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	920-5136
	RFP NUMBER:  920-5136
	

	Assessor-Recorders Office Document Scanning and Conversion Services

	March 27, 2013

	Assessor-Recorders Office Document Scanning and Conversion Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 11, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 11, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary Cornuelle

 ref buyer Gary Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7114, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 920-5136 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Extend the close date to April 11, 2013 at 2:00 P.M.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 920-5136

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q. 1. Difference in volume between real property and business?
A. 1. If by volume you mean number of files, then: 
Real property volume – 312,030 files; 
Business Property volume – 25,000 files.

Q. 2. Rough estimate of limited number per fiche?
A. 2. 208 files/fiche

Q. 3. Average document count?
A. 3. The Assessor-Recorder has endeavored to provide this information as accurately as possible given the current operating constraints and challenges it is facing. In compiling this specific information, the Assessor-Recorder staff has arrived at an estimate of the total document count, using a variety of methods and efforts. To date, the Assessor-Recorder estimates that the average document count is between 7.7 and 10.6 million pieces of paper. In addition, an estimated 10% of these files contain E-size documents, i.e. maps, building plans, various media articles, etc.

Q. 4. What is the total number of records?
A. 4. Total number of records within our office is over 378,000. However, not all of these records will be part of the project outlined in the RFP.

Q. 5. Will there be an IT part that will evaluate this?
A. 5. Yes- Our County central IT Department will play a part this effort to ensure the solution proposed complies with County security, access, enterprise parameters and IT governance policies and procedures.

Q. 6. How many fillable forms do you anticipate to be submitted?
A. 6. Initially, about two dozen.

Q. 7. Do you have volumes on supplemental notices?
A. 7. About 25,800 per year.

Q. 8. Are the forms for internal use only?
A. 8. No. Some forms will be used externally.

Q. 9. How the decision came to be a form and scanning initiative and why the County combined the two things?
A. 9. The County believes that the fillable digital forms component of the RFP is a crucial part of any document conversion process. As such, the County does not prefer one service over another, but believes that the efforts described in the RFP be considered
and treated as one complete, encompassing effort. 
Q. 10. Who is your laser fiche re-seller?
A. 10. Appleby & Company Inc.
Q. 11. Ten day turn around; is there something that’s causing that window of time?
A. 11. In analyzing, researching and speaking with other government agencies, a ten day timeframe seemed a fair and appropriate limit. More importantly, daily Assessor operations cannot permit files to be unavailable for extended periods of time. Assessor commitments to legislative code, customer service enquiries and internal staff needs and obligations restrict the amount of time files and documents are away from our building.

Q. 12. Are you asking for pricing on the digital forms or just capability?
A. 12. We require all cost breakdowns to follow the methodology described in the RFP. 
Q. 13. Do we have to use the form (cost proposal) that was provided in the RFP?
A. 13. The Assessor submitted the form (cost proposal) in the RFP as an example. We have no objections if bidders choose a different methodology other than what was displayed in the example. However, any methodology selected must clearly display the same information and adhere to all the cost proposal requirements, as specified in the RFP.

Q. 14. For the new stuff is this going to be used for overflow? Will the RFP be used going forward?
A. 14. This RFP is to address the scanning and importing of images, as well as other services as defined in the RFP. 

Q. 15. How will the contract cover ongoing projects?
A. 15. The RFP as submitted deals specifically with the scope of work and requirements proposed only. It does not cover any additional ongoing projects outside of the scope of work defined in the RFP. 

Q. 16. Has the County adopted a policy on digital signatures?
A. 16. To the best of our knowledge, it has not.

Q. 17. Do you want vendors to propose ideas on digital signatures?
A. 17. All ideas and suggestions regarding digital signatures are welcomed.

Q. 18. Have you considered splitting the award?
A. 18. Yes we have. We will not be splitting the award.

Q. 19. Do you want colored items in color?
A. 19. Yes, there will be a need for some documents to be scanned in color, but those are very small amounts (<5%) compared to the total number of documents involved. 

Q. 20. Can you elaborate on purging?
A. 20. Purging is the terminology used by the Assessor staff to prepare the files prior to scanning.  Purging involves removing outdated, redundant paper documents, paper clips, tape, staples, etc. from the files to ensure as ‘clean’ a folder as possible before being scanned.

Q. 21. Do the documents need to be kept the way they are?
A. 21. Paper files are to be kept in the format they were released for scanning.

Q. 22. Is everything going to be prepared already?
A. 22. The Assessor staff will endeavor to ensure that files leaving our offices for scanning will be prepared, per the mutually agreed upon format between the Assessor’s office and the vendor.

Q. 23. Will the separating of the sheets be the County’s or vendor’s task?
A. 23. If by separating of the sheets, it is meant placing separator pages between the individual files, yes that will be the County’s task, where appropriate.

Q. 24. Does that include all staples removed before scanning?
A. 24. Yes, to the best of our ability.

Q. 25. Is there staff available to prep files?
A. 25. Yes, staff will be available to assist in prepping the files, as much as time and resources allow.

Q. 26. Is there an option to allow the vendors to prep?
A. 26. Please refer to the Scope of Work section within the RFP.

Q. 27. Do you want multiple numbers with prep and un-prep?
A. 27. Please refer to the Scope of Work section within the RFP.

Q. 28. Is the five million accurate?
A. 28. Please see the response to question #3 above.

Q. 29. Get an exact list of the size of data?
A. 29. Total ASR Repository size: 546.10 GB
Total Image files: 7,844,883.
Average Image size: 72 kb.
Q. 30. Is there confirmation that the County has the budget for this? 
A. 30. Funds have been allocated to support this RFP. These funds are not unlimited however, and are subject to final County of Fresno Board of Supervisor approval and authority.

Q. 31. The forms not on the site can they be available?
A. 31. All forms currently posted on the Fresno County Assessor-Recorder website are available in paper format.

Q. 32. Give an estimate on each individual form?
A. 32. UNCLEAR-please clarify and explain.

Q. 33. Are the forms identifiable?
A. 33. If by identifiable, it is meant that each form has unique features that distinguish it from other forms, yes, the majority of them are. However, some forms may be unique to Assessor processes and Assessor business practices and not necessarily to the nature of information they contain, manage, display or require.
Q. 34. When the form is filled out is it going to be complete?
A. 34. Depending on the nature and information contained, the majority of forms are complete when filled. However, some forms may require additional information supplied from government agencies, County Departments, private entities, corporations or citizens, before the Assessor deems them complete. Some forms may take extended amounts of time to complete, because the Assessor may be waiting on a determination of that information to come from an appeals processes, changes to State or County mandates, legal decisions, County counsel approval or ongoing internal research or feedback from Appraisal staff.

Q. 35. Is there an approval process with your form?
A. 35. Yes, some forms require some type of approval process.

Q. 36. Any limitations on file type?
A. 36. By file type we assume you are asking about electronic file types? If so, please refer to the Scope of Work contained within the RFP.

Q. 37. Is laser fiche used in all county depts.?
A. 37. To the best of our knowledge, Laserfiche is currently used in four County of Fresno Departments.

Q. 38. Is the microfilm to be indexed at the document level?  If so, what are the index fields and is the film blipped?
A. 38. Yes, the microfilm is to be indexed at the document level according to a range of associated numbers. E.g.; 001-350.  The index fields will be the fields associated with the Template(s) created for that document. Please see Appendix A: Sample Department Templates of the RFP for more information and a sample of the indexed fields. No, our microfilm is not blipped. 
Q. 39. How is the microfiche to be indexed? By the fiche header or at the document level?
A. 39. The microfiche is to be indexed by the fiche header.

Q. 40. What dpi is everything to be scanned at—300dpi?
A. 40. The Assessor-Recorder will be evaluating all responses to the RFP per the Awards criteria noted. As such, we encourage each respondent to offer their best recommendations, technical expertise and interpretation, in meeting the needs and requirements of the RFP; this includes the recommended scanning resolution.

Q. 41. In the Scope of work, the requirement says the "digital documents must be searchable, moveable, fully indexed and workable within the Laserfiche DCM application as well as useable with current fill able document software available to the public", what does moveable and workable refer to?

A. 41. Moveable- refers to the ease in which documents can be copied, pasted, attached, dragged, and incorporated not only within the existing DCM software, but also within and among third party software (e.g. Adobe, MS Word, etc.), current OS desktop environments (WIN XP, WIN 7,etc.), web pages  and  other needs as determined by the Assessor’s mandated responsibilities.
Workable- refers to the ability of the document and the data it contains, to be manipulated. An example of these needs may require adding, deleting, annotating, and/or extracting data contained in the fields on each form. In addition, the forms must be configurable to allow form elements to be dynamically displayed or hidden, allow a wide variety of fields (e.g. checkboxes, radio buttons, etc.) and configure colors, logos, fonts, etc. In addition, the form must be able to store and redact sensitive data, restrict access to necessary functions for submitters or approvers, as well as be distributable via online forms submissions or from web pages.
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